Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 9:59 AM

To: Lucas Huck; Karen Hodges; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; Justin Turnbull; Dusty
Pilkington

Subject: RE: Maclsaac Short Plat

| have been putting out fires over here based on their BTUs and size; a decision for the
Maclsaac short plat is now the biggest hottest fire on my desk. Can somebody please check and
see If PW planning comments were generated for this short plat; | have checked all of the usual
places over here and have come up empty. I can always just make a generic “... must comply
with all elements of title 12 of the Kittitas County code...” condition too...?

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner 11

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
509-933-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Lucas Huck; Karen Hodges; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; Justin Turnbull; Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: Maclsaac Short Plat

Back when Christina commented on all things Public Works we would just send the Notice of
Application to her (and Candie in case she was out of the office for an extended period). She
would provide us with a digital and a hard copy for the file. This one was sent out in that time
frame when we were trying to figure out who wants to comment on what and via what channel;
it went to Candie and Kelly on October 21. My search has only turned up a comment from
Justin with respect to the survey. There is a second email attached to an Email from Lucas on
the 23" of November which will not open for me. Would you be so kind as to:

1. Send/re-send comments RE: SP-16-00003 Maclsaac with respect to the subdivision
itself? and,

2. Send all future comments with an application number and name in the Subject Line
(or reply directly to the original email)? and,

3. Allow us to send the Notice of Application to the publicworks@co.kittitas.wa.us
address, have it distributed to the mailboxes (Lucas, Justin, Karen, Kelly, 77?2, ...)
based on your needs/requirements/elements/issues; then #2 above?

4. Contemplate the merits of providing a hard copy to the in box of the Planner of record
for insertion to the file?




With my eternal gratitude...

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner 11

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
509-933-8274

From: Lucas Huck

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 11:27 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington; Jeff Watson

Subject: Maclsaac Short Plat

Not sure who these comments should go to as | have not seen a request for comments on this yet?

Luke Huck, P.E.
County Engineer

Kittitas County Public Works
Phone 509-962-7523

Mobile 509-859-4965
Lucas.Huck@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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